U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Accurate Law Enforcement - GOV Sales Inc 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
3562 Summer Avenue 162157016G02606 9/20/2015
Memphis, TN 38122, Shelby 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATF OFFICER(S)ASSIGNED
- Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 04/29/2015

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Memphis Enhanced Initiative.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS [ ] GHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 5 |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 34 |NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - PO.A.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL § FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by {83l - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 06/30/2015 ) ) ) ) ) )
This is a report of an unannounced firearms compliance inspection concerning the operations of Accurate Law Enforcement — Gov

Sales Inc. for the period of June 22, 2014 thru June 22, 2015. The inspection was conducted May 22nd thru June 24th, and concluded
on June 26, 2015 at the licensed business premises by Industry Operations Investigator [{s31{e}] )

Vicky Harrison, President (TNDL EI%), and Joseph Harrison, Sales, (TNDL #G{WF interviewed. No advance
notice of the investigation was given. No other Federal, State, or local agencies were involved In the Investigation.
Violations, ROV, Warning Letter and Recall Inspection

Three of the five violations disclosed included a transfer of four firearms to an individual, who was found not prohibited, without
obtaining an ATF F 4473, nor a background check. The licensee was confused about the ATF F 4473 and background check as the
firearms did not stay in the store overnight. As for the failure to report the sale of multiple handguns onﬁ occasions, the licensee had
reported B occasions involving BB handguns. Investigator believes that the FFL will take corrective measures and that a
warning conference for this FFL Is inappropriate. For these reasons stated above, Investigator §8lts8] is recommending a warning letter
and recall inspection.

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)  [(SIGG)]

JUN O 61.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 61.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 61.00

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use On Page 1 of 2
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Accurate Law Enforcement - GOV Sales Inc 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
3562 Summer Avenue 162157016G02606 9/20/2015
Memphis, TN 38122, Shelby 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

Inspection resulted in five violations being cited. Two of the violations were done due to confusion as the firearms did not stay on the premises
overnight and the licensee made a statement indicating that the business transaction could have been misconstrued as a consignment. The
licensee also failed to report the sale of multiple handguns on six occasions; however, the licensee had reported @8 occasions involving S8
handguns. This is the first time the licensee has ever been cited for these specific violations. In fact the only repeat violation does not warrant
anything other than a report of violations.

Tham Y i ramamnmmanmdicne o amsemine Intbar and eomall Thoa AIQ ~amaiires s I YA o mamnmm s adbiom and adifiamtiaoem
The 10! is recommending a warning letter and recall. The A/S concurs with the 1C1's recommendation and justification.
Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection
] REVIEWED [v] CONCUR [v] SEE COMMENTS [ ] FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE
- Area Supervisor 07/08/2015

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

Licensee was cited for five violations. Only one of which was a repeat violation. The licensee was confused about a couple of regulations, but lead
101 believes that the licensee now understands his responsibility in regards to being in compliance with Federal firearms law and regulations.
Future compliance is expected.

The DIO has reviewed the narrative report and supporting documentation and he concurs with the recommendation on warning letter and recall
inspection.

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection

¥] REVIEWED [¥] CONCUR [v] SEE COMMENTS [¥] FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE

KLBOYDSTON - Director, Industry Operations 07/16/2015
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1.

2.

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
s
[a

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use On

| Page 2 of 2
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Fircarms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please wrile firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given 1o the proprielor or a responsible
representative, The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name ol Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page | of
Accurate Law Enforcement - GOV Sales | 3562 Summer Avenue Memphis TN 38122- Shelby 4 Pages
Inc )
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Peried of Inspection
162157016G02606 8/172018 06/22/2015 hrough 06/26/2015
Inspection Resulls
An cxamination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: | Date Corrections to be Made:
Nature of Violation:

(If not corrected immediately)

The licensee failed to obtain complete and accurate ATF Forms 4473 prior to transferring
fircarms.

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will obtain complete and accurate ATF Forms
([f"g[ corrected immediately) 4473 prior {+] Imnsfcrring firearms as rcquircd hy rcgulnli()n.

casion, the licensee transferred a firearm to a purchaser who failed to answer 11§
: (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

For Offictal Use Only

October 31 2022 Production
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Aleohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 2 of
Accurate Law Enforcement - GOV Sales 3562 Summer Avenue Memphis TN 38122- Shelby 4 Pages
Inc '
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
162157016G02606 87172018 06/22/2015 through 06/26/2015
Inspection Results
An examination ol your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 2 Date Corrections to be Made:
N P {If not corrected immediaiely)
“‘(‘;re e u“,m' the i failed 1o have the transferee/b (©13)- 112 - Corrective Action to be Tuken: The licensee will not sell or otherwise dispose. temporarily
T e e orrecied i ately) or permanently, of any fircarm ta any person, other than
Am prior to transfcrring four fircarms nns g The fircarms are as follows: (linascosEcted ammthatcls) Ly : : o
“15-1

another licensee, unless the licensee records the transaction
record, Form 4473,

Number: 13

Date Corrections to he Made:
{If not correcled immediaiely)

ature of Violation: i ; < . =

Nat h 3 i q - Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will not sell, deliver, or transfer a fircarm to any
o _'s1on. the licensee transfc (If not corrected immediately)  person who is not licensee without first conducting a
conducling a background check -

background check.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.102(a)

Tor Official Use Only

October 31 2022 Production
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible

representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection repont. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor

Accurate Law Enforcement - GOV Sales
Inc

Street Address
3562 Summer Avenue

City
Memphis

State Zip Code
TN 38122-

County
Shelby

Page 3 of
4 Pages

License/Permit/Registry Number (if any)
162157016G02606

Expiration Date
8/1/2018

Date(s) or Period of Inspection
06/22/2015 through 06/26/2015

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained 1o you:

Numbher: 4

Nature of Violation:

ccasions, the licensee failed 1o report the multiple sale of handguns to ATF on ATF

Form 3310.4 as required by regulation.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensce will timely report the multiple sale of handguns

(If not corrected immediately)

required by regulation.

to ATF and local law enforcement on Form 33104 as

For Official Use Only
October 31 2022 Production
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF oflicers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the propriclor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copics will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed repon for their files.

Name of Propricter Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 4 of

Accurate Law Enforcement - GOV Sales 3562 Summer Avenue Memphis ™ 38122- Shelby 4 Pages

Inc =

License/Permit/Registry Number ([f any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

162157016G02606 8/1/2018 06/22/2015 through 06/26/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 35 Date Corrections to be Made:
(¥f not correcred immediaiely)
Natur olation: : . : ‘in o2 _
) i . d . . fafi . i Corrective Action to he Taken: The licensee will timely record all acquisitions and
casions, the icensee failed 10 recor l sition of a firearm in the Acquisition & (f not corrected immediaely)  dispositions of firearms as required by regulation.
on Record as required by regulation, ircarms are as listed below:

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

casion, the licensee failed to record the acquisition of a firearm in the Acquisition &

Disposition Record as required by regulation. The fircarm is as listed below:

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

Citation: 27 CFR 478.125(c)

I Have Re

cived a Copy of This Report of Violations _(Proprietor’s signature and title)

Date
D2 7T Olp - Alo-RO)S

Date
lo-Ala- IS

ATF E-Form 5030.5
Revised April 2005

Signature ¢

For Official Use Only
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- Ul#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.
Trade FFL#: 1-62-157-01-6G-02606
Name:

Address: 3562 Summer Avenue
Memphis Tn., 38122 Shelby

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:
This is a report of an unannounced firearms compliance inspection concerning
the operations of Accurate Law Enforcement — Gov Sales Inc. for the period of
June 22, 2014 thru June 22, 2015. The inspection was conducted June 22nd thru
June 24th, and concluded on June 26, 2015 at the licensed business premises by

Industry Operations Investigato{{e}[{&)] . Vicky Harrison, President

(TNDL [{e}I(5)] ), and Joseph Harrison, Sales, (TNDL #(({e)I(C) I v crc

interviewed. No advance notice of the investigation was given. No other
Federal, State, or local agencies were involved in the investigation.

Business Profile:
The licensee is an independent retail firearms dealer that sells firearms and law
enforcement/first responder equipment. The licensee acquired firearms and
disposed of firearms in the last 12 months. The licensee’s regular business is
split into approximately long guns and handguns, new and
used. However, in the 12 months the licensee has twice bid on and purchased
large numbers of either used duty firearms or confiscated firearms from local
sheriff’s offices. The duty firearms were primarily sold to the officers that used
them on duty. These firearms are not included in the percentages for long

gun/handgun or new/used. The licensee’s primary suppliers are [(JIEY)

b)(4 . The licensee does not participate in gun shows.
p p g

Vicky Harrison also owns Southern Belle Brass, Inc. (FFL #1-62-01266) and it is
located on the same premises. This license was not inspected concurrently with
the Accurate Law Enforcement compliance inspection. There are no other
businesses on the premises. The licensee does maintain a website
http://www.accuratelawenforcement.com/, though purchases are unable to be
made on the web-site at this time. The licensee’s email address is
Vicky(@accuratelawenforcement.com.

The licensee does not hold any other ATF licenses; () C)IRRA AV oA K]
. The

Revised 5/15/14 Page 1 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- Ul#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.

Trade FFL#:  1-62-157-01-6G-02606

Name:

licensee holds a Memphis and Shelby County Business License #105005356 and
a Tennessee Sales & Use Certificate #104747320. The licensee is in an
industrially zoned area. No off-site storage locations were disclosed.

Ownership and Control:
The licensee is a registered Tennessee corporation with all of the stock owned by
Vicki Harrison (see Exhibit #1). No changes in ownership or responsible
persons were disclosed. No corrections need to be made to the Federal Licensing
System (FLS) information.

Variance:
The licensee does not hold any variances from ATF.

2 - Recommendation
Violations, ROV, Warning Letter and Recall Inspection.

3 - Inspection History
The license was issues on July 7, 2006.

Date and Type of Inspection: May 11, 2006 — Application Inspection

Uk 776055-2006-0343-B1B
Inspection Results: Approved
Cited Violations: N/A

Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations completed May 11, 2006.

Date and Type of Inspection: November 15, 2012 — Amended Application

Inspection
Ul#: 776055-2012-0103-B1B
Inspection Results: Application approved
Cited Violations: N/A

Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations completed November 15, 2012.
Date and Type of Inspection: November 15, 2012 — Compliance Inspection

Ul#: 776055-2012-0108-B1B

Revised 5/15/14 Page 2 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- Ul#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.
Trade FFL#: 1-62-157-01-6G-02606
Name:
Inspection Results: Violations, ROV only, No Recall
Cited Violations: 27 CFR 478.125(e) and 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(1)

Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations completed November 17, 2012.

4 - Acquisition & Dispesition (A&D) Record - Inventory
A full serial number to serial number inventory of fircarms was completed.
There were 295 firearms in physical inventory and open dispositions in the
A&D Record for a discrepancy of six firearms. Reconciliation disclosed e
firearms that were not found in inventory had open dispositions in the A&D
Record and firearm found in inventory had no acquisition in the A&D

Record. They are as follows:

363y 11

On occasions, the licensee failed to record the disposition of the following
firearms in the A&D Record:

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

The following R Tyt e BT o) - 112 Public Law 3 125 Stat 552 (b)(6)

without the licensee obtaining a completed ATF F 4473 nor conducting a
background check.

b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

J(DiCE =1

On occasion, the licensee failed to record the acquisition of a firearm in the
Acquisition & Disposition Record as required by regulation. The firearm is as
listed below:

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

No other A&D Record discrepancies were disclosed. See ROV #5, Worksheet

Revised 5/15/14 Page 3 of 10

October 31 2022 Production 802



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- UI#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.
Trade FFL#: 1-62-157-01-6G-02606
Name:
#1.

No theft or loss reports were submitted during the inspection period or as a result
of the investigation. The A&D Record is in the proper format, the required
mformation is accurate, and all other entries are timely made.

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions
The licensee completed ATF F 4473s, including denials, and | i forms for
the past 12 months and all were reviewed. The review disclosed the following
discrepancies:

B On occasion, the licensee transferred a firearm to a purchaser who failed to
answer 11; “Have you renounced your United States Citizenship?” on ATF F

() BN PRV [ R-VISE I PERSI CIESEYA(S) (see ROV #1, Worksheet
2 and Exhibit #3)
e On “ occasions, the licensee failed to have the purchaser answer Item 17
rtification Date” on

e (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 (b)(6)
(see ROV

#1, Worksheet 2 Exhibits #4 & 5)

()3) - 11

° . occasion, the licensee failed to have the transferee/buyer | o
complete an ATF F 4473 prior to transferring

1

e On occasion, the licensee transferred four fir
without first conducting a background check or
Worksheet #2.

The TICS audit log was verified against the licensee’s ATF F 4473s and no
discrepancies were disclosed. (see Exhibit #6) Transfers to other federal firearms
licensees were properly conducted. Though many sales to law enforcement officers
were made during the inspection period, only one sale was make to an office for
“Official Use Only”. Certification letter is on file and contains the correct verbiage.

6 — Multiple Sales
An FFL History Report was acquired from the Violent Crime Analysis Branch.

According to the report, the licensee had multiple sales transactions involving
firearms during the inspection period. (see Exhibit #7) On occasions the licensee
failed to report the sale ofﬁ handguns to ATF on ATF Form 3310.4. Please see
below:

Revised 5/15/14 Page 4 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- Ul#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.

Trade FFL#:  1-62-157-01-6G-02606

Name:

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 (b)(6)

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
No suspicious or prohibited purchasers were disclosed.

8 — Trace Activity -
Accurate Law Enforcement Inc. was associated With traces in the past 12 months.
The licensee has no unsuccessful traces. A secondary market analysis was conducted

Revised 5/15/14 Page 5 of 10

October 31 2022 Production 804



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- Ul#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.

Trade FFL#:  1-62-157-01-6G-02606

Name:

using the Secondary Market Worknote. The analysis did not reveal any prohibited
activity.

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer

The licensee holds a Type 01 Dealer of Firearms FFL and a [{$)]€BEelsT CIST@ R L0}
(b)(3) - 26 USC 6103 . The licensee currently maintains 16 NFA

weapons in inventory, 16 of the 13 weapons are silencers. The licensee also maintains
three short-barreled rifles. Prior to the inspection 101 contacted the NFA Branch
to obtain a list of NFA weapons registered to Accurate Law Enforcement Inc. A
comparison of this list to the NFA weapons in inventory was completed. No
discrepancies were found.

The appropriate NFA forms were completed and approved for these transfers. There
Were ATF F’s 4473. No discrepancies were found.

10 - Referrals
No referrals were made.

11 - Other
The licensee stated he was aware of the Child Safety Act of 2005 and is providing a
gun lock with all handgun purchases. The licensee is displaying the Youth Handgun
Safety Act poster and providing all required handouts.

No additional information was disclosed during the inspection.

12 - Closing Actions
A closing conference was held with Vicky Harrison, Responsible Person and President
and Joseph Harrison, son of Vicky Harrison and employee. 101 reviewed the
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations and Report of Violations, as well
as answered all of their questions. Ms. Harrison signed the Acknowledgement of
Federal Firearms Regulations. The licensee stated she understands the importance of
proper record keeping. Ms. Harrison, Responsible Person and President, has attended a
Firearms seminar in the past, but was unsure of the date. See Exhibit 16.

Revised 5/15/14 Page 6 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- Ul#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.

Trade FFL#:  1-62-157-01-6G-02606

Name:

13 - Violations

1.

27 CFR §478.124(c)(1)

Nature of Violation:

(X311

On. occasion, the licensee transferred a firearm to a purchaser who failed to answer

11j “Have you renounced your United States Citizenship?” on
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552}

()E3) 17

On . occasions, the licensee failed to have the purchaser answer Item 17

R crit i 0)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

Licensee’s Response:
Vicky Harrison and Joseph Harrison stated that these were an oversight on their part,
which they try and give the forms a second look, but that they must have missed these.

Corrective Action:
The licensee will obtain complete and accurate ATF forms 4473 prior to transferring
firearms as required by regulation.

27 CFR §478.124(a)

Nature of Violation:

)3y 1] . . .
occasion, the licensee failed to have the transferee/buyer

on il

- B (5)(2) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552
complete an ATF F 4473 prior to transferrmg -
On (h)(3):= 1Y (D)3 112 Public Law 55125 Stat 552

occasion, the licensee transferred four fircarms to
. b)) 1 4
conducting a background check on

. without first

12 Public Lz

Licensee’s Response:

Joseph Harrison stated that [{83I{8IE brought in and left the four fircarms as a
(b)(6)

possible trade in, but when returned he was dissatisfied with the amount
given for the trade in and left the premises with the four firearms. Mr. Harrison also
stated that he did not know he was to complete an ATF F 4473 and conduct a
background check when the firearms do not stay overnight in the store.

Corrective Action:

Revised 5/15/14 Page 7 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- Ul#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.

Trade FFL#:  1-62-157-01-6G-02606

Name:

The licensee will not sell or otherwise dispose, temporarily or permanently, of any
firearm to any person, other than another licensee, unless the licensee records the
transaction record, Form 4473.

3, 27 CFR §478.102(a)

Nature of Violation:
(BH3) =11

On - occasion, the licensee transferre
conducting a background check on

)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

. without first

Licensee Response:

Joseph Harrison stated that [{83I{8IE brought in and left the four fircarms as a
possible trade in, but when [{83I§& rcturned he was dissatisfied with the amount
given for the trade in and left with the four firearms. Mr. Harrison also stated that he
did not know he was to complete an ATF F 4473 and conduct a background check
even though the firearms did not stay overnight in the store.

Corrective Action:
The licensee will not sell, deliver, or transfer a firearm to any person who is not
licensee without first conducting a background check.

4. 27 CFR §478.126a

Nature of Violation:
e

On occasions, the licensee failed to report the sale of handguns to ATF on ATF
Form 3310.4 of @8 fircarms as required by regulation.

Licensee Response:

Vicky Harrison and Joseph Harrison both stated they had no explanation for why the
handguns were not reported to ATF other than it was an oversight on their part and
would be more careful in the future.

Corrective Action:
The licensee will timely report the multiple sale of handguns to ATF and local law
enforcement on Form 3310.4 as required by regulation.

Revised 5/15/14 Page 8 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- Ul#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.
Trade FFL#: 1-62-157-01-6G-02606
Name:
5. 27 CFR 478.125(e) Repeat Violation

Nature of Violation:
On occasions, the licensee failed to record the disposition of a fircarm in the
Acquisition & Disposition Record as required by regulation. The firearms are as

listed below:

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

D)) 17

On occasion, the licensee failed to record the acquisition of a firearm in the
Acquisition & Disposition Record as required by regulation. The firearm is as listed
below:

(b)}(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

Licensee Response:

Vicky Harrison and Joseph Harrison both stated these were oversights on their part and
were surprised by the many mistakes they had made, but would do a better job of
checking each other’s work and be more careful in the future.

( b ) ( 6 ) ‘ Industry Operations Investigator 06/29/15

Signature Title Date of Report

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

Worksheets

Worksheet 1 — Inventory and A&D Review

Worksheet 2 — ATF Form 4473 Review 2008 & 2012 Edition
Worksheet — Other Statistics

Exhibits
Exhibit 1 — Secretary of State Business Services
Exhibit 2 — Receipt to Desert Arms - dated 07/08/14

Revised 5/15/14 Page 9 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Accurate Law Enforcement- Ul#: 776055-2015-0186-B1B
Government Sales, Inc.
Trade FFL#: 1-62-157-01-6G-02606
Name:
IO () (3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 (b)(6)
Exhibit 4

Exhibit 5

Exhibit 6 -
Exhibit 7 - FFL Audit Report

Revised 5/15/14 Page 10 of 10
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

5300 Maryland Way, Suite 200
Brentwood, Tennessee 37027

www.atf.gov
July 17,2015

77605582
5300

Vicky Harrison, President
Accurate Law Enforcement -
GOV Sales Inc.

3562 Summer Avenue
Memphis, TN 38122 Shelby

RE: FFL #1-62-157-01-6G-02606
Dear Ms. Harrison:

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period of June 22,
2014 through June 22, 2015, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations,
Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection
is enclosed.

All violations were fully explained to you or your designated responsible person by the Bureau
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) investigator. You or your responsible
person indicated that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations. You
further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future violations.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important
to law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry
members make in this area. We look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise,
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that
future compliance is achieved.

October 31 2022 Production 810



Vicky Harrison, President
Accurate Law Enforcement -
GOV Sales Inc.

Should iou have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Investigator [{e}I{s})} at

(0)(6)

Enclosure

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Nashville II Field Office

October 31 2022 Production 811



